BMB BoD Meeting Minutes

February 4,2026 /7:00 PM

Attendees

BMB Leadership: Chuck Gilbert, Viet-Tam Luu, Ron May-Pumphrey, Chris Plumeau, Gregg Uyeda,
Winston Wang, Steve Yang

BMB Members: Brandon Ritchie

Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at 7:03 PM.

Minutes of Last Meeting

Board members reviewed the minutes of the January 7 meeting and approved the minutes as
submitted (motion: Chuck; second: Gregg).

Monthly Reports

President

Chris briefed the Board on his meeting the previous Wednesday with County Parks officials,
including ranger Colby and Ashkan who is responsible for parks and trails. Ashkan talked about
work needed on trails; he toured the site and found a hole in the fence on the trail that would allow
people to enter the range grounds behind the practice range. He also looked at the upper course
trails, and said he hoped to bring out volunteers at the upcoming Saturday work party to help with
the trails. Colby had safety signs that could be put up in various locations such as behind Target 5,
by the FITA lane, etc., to prevent stragglers wandering onto the range. Chris said he might soon get
access to the front gate lock to open early for special events. Ron mentioned he'd seen cattle on
the other side of the drainage canal; Chris said he'd mentioned to Ashkan that there were gaps in
the fence on the upper course.

Chris summarized the highlights of his meeting with other MTBA heads on January 18. They had
talked about scheduling events, with the Regional at BMB being scheduled for August 8-9 and the
CBH State at BMB on September 12-13. He also noted the upcoming MTBA marked-distance 3D
tournament at Salinas Bowmen on March 15 and the MTBA field tournament at King’s Mountain
Archers on May 16. Chris said that he had mentioned the Golden Arrow and USAT-style events
that BMB was interested in holding this year; he said that his original suggested date of July 19 for
the Golden Arrow shoot met with a lot of scheduling contention, so July 12 would be a better date.
Chris said that the MTBA had received some money from CBH, and would redistribute $250 to



each club. Chris added that Debbie from Bowhunters Unlimited had informed him that the safety
incident issue with arrows landing outside the property had been resolved.

Chris said that Moni, one of his students, had volunteered to help with replacing target faces once
aweek or so.

Treasurer

Ron updated the Board on the club’s financials, and presented the latest budget and financial
status. He noted a change to how income from membership is reported in the financials, with gross
membership income and Paypal expenses now being accounted separately.

In response to queries from the last meeting, Ron confirmed that payment to Little Sioux Bales had
cleared in December; he also confirmed the $1000 line item for 3D target repair in the 2026
budget.

Secretary

Tam reported that there were 48 membership renewals for 2026 so far.

SJSU Updates

Brandon briefed the Board on the WINTRR tournament that had been held. The event was fully
sold out, with 120 archers coming out. Feedback had been largely positive. He thanked BMB for
the use of the generator and canopies; Tam noted bemusedly that he had offered the use of his
battery and canopy prior to the event but had heard they were not needed. Brandon noted that
three of the A-frame target stands were of an older design and it might be desirable to replace
them. He added that in preparation for the event, all the new Little Sioux bales had been moved
into the blue container, and the 3D animals had been moved into the green container; he noted
that there may be a water leak in the latter that may need to be addressed. Chris added that the
new target rounds that had been purchased last year were moved to the lower range target shed.
Brandon said that he would be sending a payment to BMB for expenses and the agreed-upon
per-participant fees.

Old Business

Work Party

Tam said that he anticipated there would be some volunteers from the County to come out on
Saturday, though they might be dedicated to servicing the trails; he would defer to Ashkan on how
they might best be deployed. Tam added that he would try to get more high-density bales installed
on targets where they would fit; he added that he planned on replacing hardware to allow two
bales to fit on targets where they currently won't, and that he would like to modify the few target
frames with oddball hardware so that the same tools could be be used to service all targets. Tam
also said that he had cut the outdoor carpet roll that Chris had purchased into rain covers for three
targets, and that he would make sure they were installed at the work party, adding that he would
need to get washers to properly secure them.



Chris said that he would be out of town and thus unable to attend. Tam asked if there would be a
truck available for moving bales.

Tractor repairs

Chris said that his brother had offered to take a look, and would follow up next month with
findings.

Tool Shed Termite Treatment

Chris said that he was in touch with Shawn DelLong about having the tool shed treated later this
year.

Coyote 600

Chris said he still had received no response from SF Archers regarding the event.

Golden Arrow tournament

Chris said that he had July 12 as a tentative date for the event, happening instead of the monthly
Club Shoot, though he was still working on the details. Steve asked for some background
information about the event, as he had not heard about it before. Chris said that it was a
medieval-themed shoot that BMB had hosted through 2017; it was a field shoot with targets
consisting of cardboard cutouts of knights, dragons, etc. He added that the club still had materials
and supplies for more events, though he would need to check how many targets there are; more
might need to be made, or we could use some 3D animal targets.

Upper lot trailer repairs

Ron presented a plan to reinforce the existing rollup door panels to make them into a wall, and
then cut a new door opening in the resulting wall to hang new double doors. He noted that the
current rollup door has broken counterweight cables that do not appear to be repairable.

3D targel inserts

Ron said he had inventoried the 3D targets and would make a list of replacement inserts needed.

2026 Schedule

Board members deliberated on a start date for this year’s 3D League, and decided on Wednesday,
March 18, which would make June 3 the final event, assuming all events happened on schedule.
Ron added that he would be willing to run it again, though he would need someone to handle
registration; Tam said he could take care of registration.

Chris noted that the dates for the Regional and State 900 events had been set, as well as the
Golden Arrow shoot, as he had previously noted in his report on the MTBA meeting.



New Business

Target stand plans

Tam presented plans and CAD drawings he had made for the target stands that BMB uses for
tournaments. He would publish them on the club website for anyone to use for free, as he had tried
searching for similar plans and come up empty.

Next Meeting
The next meeting date was set to Wednesday, March 4, 2026 at 7 PM.

Adjournment
The meeting was adjourned at 8:13 PM.



	BMB BoD Meeting Minutes 
	Attendees 
	Call to Order 
	Minutes of Last Meeting 
	Monthly Reports 
	President 
	Treasurer 
	Secretary 
	SJSU Updates 

	Old Business 
	Work Party 
	Tractor repairs​​ 
	Tool Shed Termite Treatment 
	Coyote 600 
	Golden Arrow tournament 
	Upper lot trailer repairs 
	3D target inserts 
	2026 Schedule 

	New Business 
	Target stand plans 

	Next Meeting 
	Adjournment 

